From: "Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Interim Chief Financial Officer” <wannrf@jea.com> EXHIBIT 2
Subject: RE: Jacksonville and JEA rating discussion
* Sent: Wed, 10 Oct 2018 15:42:11 -0500

To: "Damutz, Edward (Ted)" <Edward.Damutz@moodys.com>, "Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer” <orfaje@ijea.com>, "Greive,
Patrick" <PGreive@coj.net>, "Barnes, Randall” <RBames@coj.net>
Cc: "Zahn, Aaron F. - Interim Managing Director/CEQ" <zahnaf@jea.com>, "Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO"

<dykemh@jea.com>

Ted,

Several of us have some conflicts in the morning, but | believe we can make 8:30 work.

Can you give us a sense for what you want to talk about so that we can have the appropriate individuals on the call?
Also, do you expect that 30 minutes is enough time or should we reserve longer?

Thank you,

Ryan

Ryan Wannemacher

Interim Chief Financial Officer
Direct: (904) 665-7223

From: Damutz, Edward (Ted}

Sent: Wednesday, Octcber 10, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Wannemacher, Ryan F. - Interim Chief Financial Officer; Orfano, Joseph E. - Treasurer; Grelve, Patrick: Barnes, Randall
Subject: Jacksonville and JEA rating discussion
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All,

Sorry to reach out late in the day but we were hoping to have a call with all of you at 8:30 tomorrow morning. Please let me know
if this time works and | will send out an invitation with a call-in number.

Thank you.

Ted
Edward (Ted) Damutz

Vice President/Senior Credit Officer
US Public Finance Group
212.553.6930 tel

212.2598.7453 fax
edward.damutz@meoodys.com
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